
TOWN COUNCIL WORKSHOP
SEPTEMBER 12, 5:30 p.m.

Town Council will meet at 5:30 p.m. on Tuesday,
September 12, 2017 to hear a presentation by the
Myrtle Beach Area Chamber of Commerce.
 
TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
SEPTEMBER 12, 6:30 P.M.

Surfside Beach Town Council will meet on
Tuesday, September 12, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. in
Council Chambers at 115 US Highway 17 North,
Surfside Beach, SC 29575. 
 
The agenda and supporting documents may be
viewed at
http://www.surfsidebeach.org/Data/Sites/1/media/town-
council/agendas-and-minutes/2017/0912/agenda.pdf
 
For more information, please contact Town Clerk
Debra Herrmann at 843.913.6333 or
dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org.
 
This notice is published pursuant to the Freedom
of Information Act Section 30-4-80(A) and (E).  The
public is invited to attend all meetings and events.
Copyright © 2017 Town of Surfside Beach, All rights reserved. 
You are receiving this email because you opted in at our website. 

From: Town Clerk Debra Herrmann
To: dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org
Subject: Town Council Meeting September 12, 2017
Date: Friday, September 08, 2017 4:28:19 PM
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